7302 Kanis Road

m McCLELLAND _ P.O. Box 34087
ILE consuinc o R e

ENGINEERS, INC. www.meclelland-engrs.com

August 29, 2019

Gavin Gray

Enforcement Analyst

Enforcement Branch, Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ)
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock Arkansas 72118-5317

RE: Conference on Dumas WWTP Issues
NPDES Permit No.: ARO0033987: AFIN: 21-00045
Dumas, Arkansas

Dear Gavin:

Per our conference of August 15, 2019 regarding compliance issues on the above referenced facility,
attached 1is a resubmitted response to your Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI) of January 10, 2019.
The highlighted items are those deemed necessary to be updated during the conference.

As has already been indicated in the conference, the city of Dumas has registered a candidate on August
8, 2019 for a Municipal License, Classification I. The exam is supposedly to be held on September 18,
2019. The other highlighted items have been met as evidenced in the attached pictures.

As always, the City will continue to exercise caution and good operating skills to minimize the potential
of permit limit excursions, and reduce any negative effects on the receiving stream.

The city of Dumas will continue to adhere to the outlines of the revised CAP dated May 2, 2019. Please
feel free to contact us at 501-371-0272 or email me at ckwelle@mce.us.com should you desire additional
information.

McClelland Consulting Engineers

A e Lz

Chid H. Kwelle, Ph.D., P.E.
Enclosures
CC:  The Honorable Mayor Flora Simon, City of Dumas, 155 E. Waterman, Dumas, AR 71639

Adam Triche, Email : atriche@mce.us.com
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